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mis correct in his hesitancy, based on liaibility concerns. | don't know of any ponies addressing this issue.
e

rhaps this would be a good topic for the NCIJTF? Let's lock into this after the open house?

ssa |

Cyber ! C3IU-2

. Work
- Fax
- Cell

“If you don't leamn to laugh at troubles, you won't have anything to laugh at when you grow 6Id"- Edward W. Howe

—Qriginal Messa
From:
Sent:
To: _ i
Subject: RE: JTF-GNOQ Request for FBI Tool

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6
b7C

On a case-by-case basis, we may be able to assist. But am weary to just hand over our tools to another Gov't agency

without any oversight or protection for our tool/technique.

g
From: l |
Sent:  Monday, July 23, 2007 11:46 AM
. To:
Ce:
Subject: FW: JTF-GNO Request for FBI Tool

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

—

The NCIS - sked for assistance from the FBI in obtaining different FBI tools for use[ ]
talked with OTD) this morning and he said the FBI can't share FBI tools with other agencies

b6
b7C

b6

b7C

] b2

without an etween tne two agencies. Do you know of any MOU ponies - | could use in drafting up an MOU?

Any assistance will be appreciated.

Thankst
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~---Otiginal Message----- . . .
From: .
Sent: M;a ;u; ; %; 1;:;; Al b6
To: [ — ] b7C
Subject: JTF-GNO Request for FBI Tool

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The Joint Task Force - Global Network Operations (JTF-GNO) has asked the FBI for a copy of a tool called
I'Lcnmnuter Internet Protocol Address Verifier" (CIPAV). Please advise where | could go to find this tool for release

Thanks! ~ 16
- o b7C
1 ) . b2

NCIS Liaison - FBI Cyber Division
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